

Address:
775 A High Rd
North Finchley
N12 8JY

contact:
Tel: +44 (0)20 8445 4355
Email: p.mccrossin@ttopenworld.com

Dr Paul McCrossin B.App.Sci (Chiro)

Background

I am a Chiropractor running a private practice which includes a Masseur, Osteopath, Pilates Instructor, Personal Trainer and associated administrative staff. I have also supervised associate Chiropractors in my role as the principal Chiropractor. I have been in practice for 16 years having graduated from the Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology in 1995.

I have served as an executive member of the United Chiropractic Association since 2001. I have held positions as secretary, treasurer and vice president. I am presently head of the peer and ethics committee and liaise with insurers in relation to risk management for our membership. I also assist our membership in management of patient complaints and at disciplinary hearings.

I have been active in representing the Association at the General Chiropractic Council (GCC) having participated in the working groups for the review of the current Code of Practice and Standard of Proficiency effective from 2005 and the revised version coming into effect in 2010. I have also participated in the revalidation working group that proposed a model of revalidation for consideration by the GCC and the profession.

Professional Experience

- Experience as an expert witness before the General Chiropractic Council (GCC)
- Executive Member of the United Chiropractic Association 2001-2011
- Contributed to revision of Code of Practice and Standard of Proficiency 2003 and 2008
- Contributor to Revalidation Working group of the GCC
- Head of the Peer and Ethics committee United Chiropractic Association
- 2000-2011 Private practice as a Chiropractor North Finchley, London U.K
- 1995-2000 Chiropractic Locum Tenens Australia and U.K

Higher Education

1990-1994 Bachelor of Applied Science (Chiropractic) School of Chiropractic and Osteopathy, Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology Melbourne, Australia.

- Included Fieldwork Residency Royal University Hospital Dept of Orthopaedics, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan
- Assisted in PhD research study by Wayne Whittingham, School of Chiropractic and Osteopathy, R.M.I.T “Active range of motion in the cervical spine increases after spinal manipulation (toggle recoil)” Wayne Whittingham DC, PhD Neils Nilsson, DC, MD, PhD Sept 2000

1989 1st Year Bachelor of Science Melbourne University.

Interests

Skiing, Running (completed 8 marathons), Triathlon, Family.

References

Available on Request.